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‘,building ot tho Russian period which now can be
Lfcund at Eort Ross. From the records of those who
'tvisited qutwﬁoss during the Russian occupation
1v1811 telie41 it seems that this building was one of

‘;tn- mast‘orn&tely furnished buildings in the whole
f Califonnia. there were tapistries on its walls

tho fineat a: carpots covered its floors. The

.furhitura&was that of a princess, In the pantry vas
vcut glass and sllver and service {oqual to any ig

) Eurepa. Tho paseibilities for enterteinpent and
'cemferﬁ,iqythis building must have seemed beyond
(beiiéf?téﬁtho eafly guests at Fort Ross,
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POINTo oF et !BEREST AT

PQRT ROSS FI TORIC LOIthﬂT
A Cagﬁz&‘a,g,_e;'o; , Cglifornla. :
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This drawing rcpresents the fort as it appeared 1n 1826,

It wes drawn frem a poith directly west of the fort.

seoms the artist drew two scetches of the Ffort and later
added the detalils of the hills and neighboring buildings.
Dr.Essig of U.'of Cal., have copies. The buildings outside
the stockade resemble Aztec indian dwellings not Californis

idian duallingalin one draW1ug.

A viow fram the'east drawn by the Nrench explorer Dahout~
Cilly abeut 1835 and appears in "Veyages Around the Wotld

Paris. 1855.
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FORT ROSS
FOUNDED 1812 BY RUSSIANS FROM SITKA:
WHEN RUSSIANS  WITHDREW TC ALASKA:
1541 CAPTAIN SUTTER BOUGHT THE
IMPROVEMENTS AND SUPPLIES. ACQUIREL
By  STATE IN 1906 AND  REMAINING
BUILDINGS RESTORED - GREEK CRTHODCX

APEL COGMMANDANT'S GUARTERS AND
CKADE MOW A STATE HISTORICAL
ENT

HISTORICAL LANLMARK NC §
St ok Loeern 7 e

~A m@numgnt and plague placed at thc fort by the
7D1viaien ef Highways in October 1948.

There are wwo such pla°uas 8t the fort the ether 1s

an-the 014 Russian Chapel. They differ mainly in the

~date gilven for the departure of the Hussians %o Sitka.

Th; sale to John Sutter was aranged shortly after 1839,

“Bupt the celenists d4id not leave the fort until 1841.
.~ The Russian agents remained until 1844 to complete the
r_zgansfor &f the property. Hence the other plaque viveo

" the

datn 1844 as the date of departura.
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The Chapel at Fort Ross was one of “the fort's most
outstaending buildings aid still commands the interest
of thousends who visit the fort. ihe original chapel
ves 36 feet long cnd 24 fTeet wide vith the bell tover
aind cupalo as shown iu the picture. In 1906 the sreat
earthguake caused this bullding to cellapse frou the
eaves downe Later the chapel vas taken apart and
reassembled. rart of the nev lunber was telkeu fronm
otler Russian buildings vwinich were torn d4sva o% thaot
time. The present structur. is ecsscutially the sime os
the original building in size cund design. the green roof
goes back to the duys whewn wood replaced shoet covper iu
chapel and church ruoffs. selow is a view of tinbezns ot
the possible location of the Russian cemitary.83~tg.ﬁssig
U. of Cal. Hntomologist. a7 o 7937,




thls i8 one of ’he three bells which originally
hung in the 014 Rugsian Chupel at Fort Ross. The other
two were taken to Sikka when the Russians left., the
prominent lettering is in the Russian language and reads ;
"Cast in St' Petersbers factory of hLsBter werchant Maches
Makarov Stokokena." There are two figures in base-rclief
one the cides of the hell.rhe male figure facing the caners
bears the inscription in & Greeko-slavin language ,"J( SusS
Christ". The female figure,possibly that of wary, on tus

oposite side of the bell carries a scrole o which is
written a prayer™ Dear Lord, Forscive us znd Receive
everybedy."” this.is also in the sluvic script., wany men

who are fumllear vwith jpresent-day casting methods have
reparked gbout the delicate and intricate buse-relief znd
scrole work en the bell. ihey remsrk that it would be
almost impossible to cduplicute the bhell tuo’ay.
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this remarkable old bell has had quite a history.

it hung in ths vhapel long before there was a priest at.
rort Koss. whe first knovn prrest wos rather lvan
venlaminev who otayeﬂ from July 1,18306 to september of
the same year.,™.ihen John A.Sutter .nrchased the fort in
1939 he took the bell to his fort ot Sacrumento. rhere it
was used &s a signal and slarm bell. as sucn it ccems to
have been & considerable anorance to some of tie plonesrs who
shared Mr.Sutter's hospitality. 1t disappesred from Sutter's
fortand was not found wntil 1850. 11 that year the city of
retaluma organized & fire Aepartment znd baught the bell

rom & San Prancisco Junk verd. in 1916 the bell was taken
down and -stored in the ccael bin of the jall at retalums,.
until 1925 it remained in the coal bin wnder the suardian-
ship of the chief of police. 1his gentlemen was interested
in the bell and tfme and aguin refuzed to allow the removal
of the bell., in 1925 the bell was presented to the uative
Son of the wolden west., This organization stored the bell in
an old sdobe near retaluma until 1945. un Septcmber 3 they
vware instrumental in returninz the bell to the 914 chapel

at wort noss. 1t was gratelfully received vikn Titting cerimony
by the vivision of pegchies und rarks. ‘ ‘

fﬁruund ih§ Wm?ld‘in Bight Hundred iears.

Lampson. uebin : .
wutional motorist/y¥ -H=
sational sutomobile c<lub.
warch 1938. pp.b~6.0t seg.

curisy miss.w.Csll.




this is.& view of the interior of the cuyulo of the

whssign vhapel. ruints of interest are;the round windous

¢n opposite sides of the cvupalo &nd the long tongue and
groved bhosgrds which line the Lu;ulo. 4s the interior,shown,
is bell shaped rather than simple barrel-shaped these uﬁwrﬁ
require careful fitting their @“ti$c Tength.vhe

ceilinL ‘here 1s more then cighteen feet hiph,while- That o;
the chapel is oenly eizsht 7 Lct Aich. the egening is ten feoo

‘1n ddameter. gt the bottom sn? about eight fe@t‘invéiam(ter

at *he tép

Lt is: intﬁfestin; +o note thet +h 8 cuga 10 was orirs inalily

covered by & domed roof resembling the prpvent structure.

this roef was made of 13 or 14 matched an? naturally curved
branches of local wadrone wood. ihele may ‘&ls0 be some

_arzuement gboutf the presente of the smell cirenlar wind.ovs

in the original tower..his auiﬂt ie not shown clﬂ@rlv in
m&nj of tha aarly drumin?C'm‘A rhotographs. -




This photo shows the aspect g o
of the typical half dove-tail ! N ‘
corner in the Comumander's
House at Fort Ross.The slope
of tuese dove-tails is whoutl
1s to 2 inches to 8 iaches.

On each face there is « Lidden
Key or lock extending Cowil
from the slanting lower fucc
into the face below.This ey
géuerully measures O laches
long wad expands frowm 2 inclics
in width to about 3 inches in ;
width toward, the end of *he log.
Thus there is & dove~tail and
key lock alternately at right
anzles tuv the one above and thut
velow on ecch c¢¥tact face shoui, !

I: this photograph the toy

three logs oun edther side of %
this coraer are undisturbed
cricinals,The walls averajc
6% ipches in thickness.Puci: is

Jroved on its lower surface to
receive the curvature of i .
round log above &nd then S . ' . s
ciinred vwith native moss, ' ’

This seens to have been Colle

wy the use of the adze,ax,ullct wnd cilzel, ol slick.

The picture here SO
Cives some idea of the |
ey snd dove~tail cut, |
"his viev spows the |
puinted inside surface |
o a wall log and it z

i

lower surface detail.
Tle notch to the left
0i the card is the 5
narrow ¢ud of the wedge
cut to receive the key !
iu the riex log. - »
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This plcture hes several polnts ol futey
in the foreground is iaverted s e

ase. Jote the grove wiicii io
most wall logs. The cut Lith

the upper half of an cud -

to tie the first and luct lozs i

‘ the Communders house. Thus tine problen
together was solved. Mhe flottened log
with the large groove illuctrates
common end to end log foiut

Its chief claim was siuwply lhat
€
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vay

“hen window or doer owpenins
each log and the window I

AR APSFINE ¥

g windch bkus been
Toas tr B T
[ a8 18 LelCe Lot
rice of a stairwey ou the outside oI “he bullding.

ln the center of the picture is o lo
taped out to receive the culs of 1

A The peculecr spote on the [lute ure yopobubly dur
Jo

to an asccident in Aeveluping «a? shovw inconrlote
‘ solution of devel.o,.or crrgtals,



-This is a'cross-seqt-\
ion study of original
flooring as found in
the Comuwender's House.
The boards shown here
are 15,18, and 26 *
inches wide respeci-
ively and 4 inches
tnich,esyecially at
the cnd cf édach bourd
ahd ut points where
the board crousses a
floor joist,The lower
site is often left
rouzn as slip.,

o o e AP i £

The average board iSa
about 20 inches wide.
" The rabbiting aloug the
ed'es overlaps frow 1% e e Ce - . .

to 2% inches and is quite
aell done. - v

|
R

Some partitions reseted “ireci¥yy on the flooring and the dcorf
frames viere tenened into the flcor.Thc presence of the old

nortis scars. muy as 61st in locetling sowe of the original partit-
iul]S. . ‘, A - ’ T )
the picture on the - E )

rigint shows the way
the floor jolsts were
fruged in. The notched |
loz in the cebter dpes |
uot support the fleor
but seems to be. g’
cross tie to hold: tho
log wall in placa. G

The lOW&r 1imi$s of. |
the white calsimiuaﬂ.,ﬂ
may indicate the °
level of the:o0ld fleer?
cr the top of the |
'mold board, The reason |
for the patched hole.
&uove this joist hasg
not been determined,:
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This picture shows the cuts needed to put a doorway
through an interior log vall,in this case, The detall is
also true of the other docrvays through log valls, in
the Commanders! House., The tongue shown on the sides of
the opening fit into the groove mentioned on the side of
the door frames. The extreme height of the opening is
necessary to allew the header to come down on the tenons
which rise fwom the frume, As in the window frames a wide
shim 1s driven into the resulting opening above the header,
one from each side of the wall,und wedged tight.

The lighter celored rings of wood in these original logs
is.the sapweed, This doorwsy is not original but & later
mutilation which requires restoration in the patern of
en original deorway. .. : S




4n Origibal Door Franme.

The opening is 78 inches
high eand 26y iinches wide.
The frame 1s made €oddd
aud held together by a
set of mortis and tenon
joints aud bevels. ZTach {
side of the frome is teuon-
ed i.to the Tloor.Down the
cide of each frame is a .
plow 3% inches wide and
iy inches deep inte which
the edge of the partition
or the ends of logs are -
nade to fit as a tengue.
Thus anchoring the wall.
The widest dimension of
the fraue is 7" by 8",

On the side away from the
canera there 1s a steep
bevel.The Jamb 1s a solid
paurt of the whole frame.

The door fitted flush

with the camera side of t (
the frame &s shown. The hi - ¢
hinges d0 not have lose v
pius, are iron and wiug-
type,6" long with 4"
wings,and secured by screws.

This figure shows
the detail of the o
Juining of the sides
and header of both !
dodr &hé widow frame..
dote the groove and |
the bevel shown. The |
Leader is on the FLF |
right.The typical
modbtis and tendn |
joint is scen center.
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This shows an original
window frame in place with
the 0l1d molding. The sill
nas been cut through in
later mutilation. Note tk
dcep vevel, There is & 1% in
rablLit on the outside vwhich
forus the window Jjam., ALl
Joints are moris and tencic?
The header issecured by the
wide shim which shows sbove
the top molding.

The picture below gives w

better vievw of the detail in

the header of the window .nd
also the typical door friie.
uutice the deep inside bevel
the rabbited w1nﬁow Jum, and
the mortis.
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Here 1s shown the meetin: of tug ceiling beums aud g
pillar. All are deeply grooved to receive the boards of
the wall in the interior - 4i e Coumwanler's House. This
secured the top eand sifes of the wall boards, &L the fY
floor these boards Wef£ resbed on the Tloor aug were
held iu line by a three inch quarter round mold bourd,
Which in turn wes daped into the vall log at one end and
wedged in at the pilar end. .races of the 0ld wall paper
and the tacks which held it Lery be seen in the picture,

Below is 'shewn an cld log vith the phinking moss in
place and on the lower sicde ycenter, the notch snd por
tfl plapecial Jeint used to t

le the sides of the building
in place and prevent bowing., . SR
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-found concerning the age "?

G. Stone cut in chins and

This 1s the old double
fireplacc 'in the Command-
er's House at Fort Ross,
No.records have been

or origin of the fireplace.
It was placed in the large
est room. The netches on
the ends of the fireplace
were part of large closets w
which fermed part of a wall,
These wore built to the
ceiling #

There are sovoral ‘theor-
ies ragarding the firep&aced

&. Built by Russians after
they had been: hero quite
& while., " :
b, Built by latar owners
while using the builéd-
as an hotel er tavern,

brought te San Prancisco
as balast for salling 1
ships. Sold te lumber | |
baron and asemblod et
here.

The reck it aeems does not resemble any common loeal rock.,
There are ne other similar fireplaces in the neighborhood.
None of the early records,as fer as is known, mention such a
fireplace or other heating facility. Visiting Russians are

~uncertain in their epinion,some clsiming it as Russian and

others Just as. amphatic that it is not.

The rock on them&ntel 1s a yiace of prehistorie rud which
became cracked by the sun's heat and later herdened te stone,
It was found under the Comrender's house durlng restorstion.




